PRISON : " ' o Post oﬁice Box 17500

._ . ' Washington, DC 20041-0500
| FELLOWSHIP (703) 478~0100 Fax (703) 478-0452

July 1, 1993

~ Mx, Len Colodny
6909 Lake Place Court
Tampa, FL. 33634

Dear Len,

I am not a bit surpnsed by your note on Bud Krogh. I always wondered about his ties
into the intelligence community and the work he did carrying large amounts of money
over to Southeast Asia to pay off some of the drug lords. That had to be agency work.

Sorry I don't remember the name of the contact person. It was in a file that I haven't
seen in so long that I've really forgotten

Smcerely, v

C T \Lk
,Charlés W. Colson
CWCnn
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January 26, 1970
MEMORANDUM FOR DEAN MOOR
SUBJECT: ' VIETNAM LAND REFORM

Attached is a very comprehensive report on the present land reform
bill in South Vietnam. '

Prosterman has dnclosed a copy of the draft bill reported out of the
Senate Agriculture Committee on Deceinber 19, 1969.

You have been talking with Roy Prosterman, I see, since it was re-
ported out. The attached represents his assesament of where we are

now and what he feels should be done in the near future.

While you will be recelving separate copies of the attached from him,
I thought I'd get these on to you anyway.

1

Bud Krogh

Attachments e




